Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 7:07 AM

To: ‘Crain, Cynthia K.'; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike,
EMNRD

Cc: Shemaria, Mark A.; Nolan, Melanie A.

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: RE: Holly Energy Partners Millman Station Release

(NRM2002952961) Request for Extension

Holly Energy Partners Millman Station Release (NRM2002952961)

Ms. Crain,

OCD approves your requested extension to May 13, 2020 for Holly Energy Partners Millman Station Release
(NRM2002952961).

Regards,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District 1l

Artesia NM
Victoria.Venegas@state.nim.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Crain, Cynthia K. <CKCrain@trccompanies.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Cc: Shemaria, Mark A. <Mark.Shemaria@hollyenergy.com>; Nolan, Melanie A. <Melanie.Nolan@hollyenergy.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: RE: Holly Energy Partners Millman Station Release (NRM2002952961) Request for
Extension

Ms. Venegas,

On November 13, 2019, an estimated release of 340 barrels of crude oil occurred at the Holly Energy Partners (HEP)
Millman Station. Approximately 275 barrels of oil were recovered by vacuum truck and disposed at an NMOCD approved
facility. The site is located in Unit Letter G, Section 13, Township 19 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

The NMOCD was notified of the release on November 13, 2019 and the initial C-141 was submitted on December 18,
2019, following resolution of a technical delay with the NMOCD reporting portal. The approved initial C-141 was
received by HEP on January 29, 2020 and the site was assigned the NMOCD Tracking No.: NRM2002952961. A copy of
the initial C-141 is attached.

Delineation activities were conducted at the site from December 10 to 12, 2019. Laboratory results indicate that further
investigation is necessary to complete vertical delineation of TPH impacts.
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HEP respectfully requests a three month extension (until May 13, 2020) for submittal of the Remediation Workplan to
the NMOCD.

Please let us know if you have any questions, need additional information, and/or approve the three month extension.

Sincerely,

Cindy Crain, P.G.
Senior Project Manager
ckcrain@trccompanies.com

‘\ 10 Desta Dr STE 150E, Midland, TX 79705
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From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD [mailto:Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Nolan, Melanie A.

Subject: RE: Holly Energy Partners Millman Station Release Initial C-141

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the HollyFrontier organization. Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Nolan,
I’'m sorry | missed your call. If you need an extension for any project -remediation plan or closure report- please send us
an email that include:
e Incident Number (or RP number. Very important)
e Reason why you need an extension. By rule 19.15.29.11. “The responsible party may seek an extension of time to
submit characterization information for good reason”
e Extension date -up to three months-. If necessary, the operator can request a second extension.
Finally, it is very import to include all NMOCD environmental staff in all your communications:
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us
Eads, Cristina, EMNRD Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us
Regards,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District 1l

Artesia NM
Victoria.Venegas@state.nim.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.



From: Nolan, Melanie A. <Melanie.Nolan@hollyenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: Shemaria, Mark A. <Mark.Shemaria@hollyenergy.com>; Crain, Cynthia K. (CKCrain@trccompanies.com)
<CKCrain@trccompanies.com>; Curl, Charles <Charles.Curl@hollyenergy.com>

Subject: [EXT] Holly Energy Partners Millman Station Release Initial C-141

Holly Energy Partners is submitting the initial C-141 Release Notification for the Millman
Station Release that was telephonically reported on 11/13. We understand that the Site
Assessment and Characterization is due within 90 days of the release date and will have that
submitted once our delineation is completed.

If you should have any questions or concerns please contact me at the numbers listed below.

Melanie Nolan

Environmental Specialist [

Holly Energy Partners

1602 W. Main St.

Artesia, NM 88210

Phone: 575-748-8972

Cell: 214-605-8303

Fax: 575-748-4052

Email: Melanie.Nolan@hollyenergy.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and
confidential.If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not
retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in
this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and
confidential.lf you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not
retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in
this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.



